RESIDENCE 10 The Vaucluse

History and Description

Built c. 1877 for W.A. Brinsley Tobin, inspector of distilleries.

It is a restrained Victorian design in polychromatic brickwork. Extensions were added in 1884 and 1892. The main feature of the house is a gothic tower at the rear added c. 1892.

The front and side verandahs are missing. The original front fence remains behind the timber paling fence.

Statement of Significance

A Victorian house that is an important part of The Vaucluse streetscape, and which features a most unusual gothic tower.

References

National Trust of Australia (Vic.) F.N. 519.

